UNITED STATES OFAMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Office of he Secretary

March 9, 2010

VIA E-MAIL AND EXPRESS MAIL

D. R. Horton, hc.

LennarCorp.

c/o Mitchel H. Kide, Esquire
Weine Brodsky Sidman Kider PC
1300 19" Street, N.W., 8 Floor
Washington, DC 20036

Re: Petitions to limit or Quash Cvil Investigative Demands Issukto D. R. Horton,
Inc. (DRH") and Lennar Corp. (“LC"), File Nos. 102-3050 &02-3051

Dea Mr. Kider:

The Commissions investiging wheher DRH ad LC, both buitlers ad sellers of
homes, havengged, or @ engagng, in unfir acts or pratices orhave violatd, or ae
violating, the Corsumer Credit Protection Act, in their marketing and sdes d homes, and thar
relaed sales mortgge lendingacts ad pratices. The usef compulsoryprocess for the
conduct of theseinvestigationswas authorized by the Commission based on two sparate
Commission resdutions which provide deailed gatements of the smpe and purpose of these
investigadions; a copyof eah resolution was attaclieto the Civilinvestigative Demands
(“CIDs") tha weresepaatelyserval on DRH and C. SeeDRH and IH Petitions at 2. On

! FTC Resolution Dirging Useof CompulsoryProcessr Nonpublic hvestigtion:
Unnamed Vbolators of the EquaCredit OpportunityAct (Aug. 1, 1994) desdes the nture and
sape of investigation authorized as follows:

To dagermine whether certain unnamed persons, patnerships, corporations,
assaiationsor other entities have been o may beengaged in acts a practices in
violation of the Equal Credit Oppmnity Act, 15 U.S.C. § 169&t seqand
Regqulation B, 12 C.F.R. 8§ 202t seq. and to determine whether these pa'sons,
partneships, corpations, associations or othemtities have len or ae engaged
in unfair ordecetive acts or @ctices in violation of Section 5 of the &erd
TradeCommegsion Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, as amended. Sothand pretices
mayinclude, but a not limited to, disriminatingin the extension of credit on
the basis of rtéonal orign, color, a@, rdigion, receipt of public asistance
income, or beausean applicat in good &ith exercisedray right under the
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Consumer Credit Protection Act. This inveatign is also to determine wiher
Commssion Action to obtain redse of injuryto consumers, or otlewould be
in the public interest.

Id. at 1.

FTC Resolution Dirging Useof CompulsoryProcessr Non-Public hvestigtions of
Various Unnamed dan Bokers, Lendes, Loan Serviers, ad Other Maketes of Loans (De.
15, 2008) desaibes the naure and smpe of investigation authorized as follows:

To detemine whetheunnamed psons, partnships, corpations, or others
have @gaged or ae engagng in deceptive orunfair ats or pratices in or
affectingcommere in the adve
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information? As discussed below, Petitionerséanot provided dequatdegal or factual
suwpport for therdief requestad. Accordingly, their Pditions shall be denied, and the CIDs will
be reurnable on Mech 24, 2010.

This letter advisesou of the Commission’s diesition of the Petitins. This ruling wa
made byCommssioner Pamela Jones Harhagtingas the Commission’s deletg. Seel6
C.F.R. 8 2.7(d¥). Pursuantto 16 C.F.R. § 2.7(@Petitioner has the g to request ngew of
this matter bythe full Commision. Such a reqgaemust be filed with the Sectasy of the
Commission within hreedays afterserviceof this letter’

l. Preliminary Matters and Sandard of Review

Petitioners arsubstantial, multstate buildes of homes. DRH *“is &ortune 500
companyand, duringhe time periodtassue herewas raked as théargest homebuilder by
units sold n the United States since 2003heTcompay employs approximatelyd,000 workes
nationwide. [DRH]builds single-&mily homes in 83 markets in 27 states. . . . ddm@panyhas
four homebuildingsegnents: North, South, East, and West, which consist oE8gaphial
divisions”® LC “is aFortune 500 company tha was ranked as the naion’s third largest
homebuilder in 2008. Cuméy [LC] builds single-&mily homes in 41 markets in 16 states. . . .
. The Conpany has four homebuilding segments East, Central, West, and Hougon. These
segnents have honbailding opeations in . . . 14 state$.’"Ead companyappess to have a
large numberoffices and failities spread ovwea substantial portion of this countand the
managers of each dffice and facili ty have same degree of discretion regarding local operations?®
Ead Petitioner has a subsidiavy afiliated compay that provides mortge loans ad other

* DRH Petition at 13 and 33Q_Petiton at 12, n.4 and 29.

® This letter rding is béng delivered by e-mail and express mail. The email copy is
provided as acourtesy. Computtion of thetime for appeal, therefore, should be calculated from
the date you receive the origind by express mail. In accordance with the provisions of 16 C.F.R.
§ 2.7(f), thetimely filing of arequest for review of this matter by the full Commission shal nat
stay the return date established pursuant to this decision.

® DRH Petition at 3.
” LC Petiton at 2.

® See, @., DRH Petition at 16 (“. . . aufl response to this interratpry[regarding
compliancetrainingof employees] will require th&€€ompanyto retrieveinformation from gery
office that was in existence atyatime [duringthe réevant time peod”); LC Petiton at 42
(“. . . dueto the decetralized nature ots homebuildng operaions, ths specifiation [the
performane evéduation procss]presats an undue burdebecase eah office ha
responsibilities for the supasion of its emploges ad overdl operation.”)
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° DRH Petition, Declat#n of Ennife Hedgepeth Dec 11, 2009) at 11-5 (DH
Mortgage Co., ltd is an indirect subsidiaigf DRH) (‘Hedgepeth De
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FTC v. Texaco,nc. 555 F.2d 862, 882 (
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Additionally, both Petitbns claim protetoon from disclosure ofanfidential business and
proprietaly information, tradesecets, and the pracy rights of third parties (ifading the
Petitioners’ own cuent and formeremployes) DRH Petition at 13; C Petition at 12, n.4.
Petitioners have pwided no legl authoritythat supports eithetasms of privileg foranysuch
materids or the standingf the @mpanies to raissuch clans on behalf of third péies. hdeed,
the putative asseon of the privay rights of third parties,specidly those of their ow
employees, ould easilybe supposed to be little more tha thinlyveiled petext for the
corpom@tions to seek to obtain priwadghts to which theyere not otheruse entitled. Fuher,
Petitioners have mad® showinghat the conélentiality provisions of 15 U.S.C. § 57b-2 and
Commission Rue 410, 16 CF.R. 8§ 410, would beinadeguate to protect anyone’s legitimae
interests in avoidingublic disclosure ofanfidential or sesitive information.

Finally, Petitioners claim that theaerds oftheir voluntarycomplianceprogams ae
protected from disclosure by the “self-evaluative reports privilege” (DRH Petition a 44, LC
Petition at 42); however, thostaims arenot even supportebytheir own @ed authority 23
CHARLESALAN WRIGHT & KENNETH W. GRAHAM , JR., FEDERAL PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE
§ 5431 (Geerd Rule—-Other NovePrivileges) @ 716 (Supp. 2009):

In recent yeas there hasbeen some reaognition by federal courts of a privilege

for certain corporate records under the rubric of ‘self-evauative reports.” . . . [It]

is generdly used to redr to reords equiral to be kept bgome administrative
regulation and that magontain admissions or statistics of use to an opposing
litigant in a suit arisinginder theegulatoryschemeof which therepot is a part.
The deisions ardivided, and ther seens little justification for ceatinga new
privilege if themater sought to be protected falls ouside of therequired reports
privilege. (footnotes omitd).

Id. The Petitioners offr no fcts or lav that would support the colusion that their voluntary
monitoring of ompliance with their ow sales and miketing policies would, or should, be
entitled to protection undéhe rejuired reords pivilege.”

% ThesePditions mntain astbgantial numbe of other objectionstha are wholly
without merit. Manyof those clans turn upon unreasobl@ construtions of the specifations
or instructions of the @s, includingvarious dehitions. Forinstance, the is an instruton
advising DRH and LC to consut with stdf prior to mmgiance, if thar responses were likely to
contain sensitive, psonal information. That instruction waot a diretton to redat
information. Presumablyluringthat consultation, thereamld have ben a disassion of
whethe redaction ar encryption would bethe gppropriate manner of dealing with the problem.
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V. CONCLUSION AND ORDER

For all the forgoing reasons|T | S ORDERED THAT DRH’s and IC’s Petitons be,
and theyherdoy are DENIED.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT DRH and IC shall complywith the CDs at issue
on Mardt 24, 2010.

By direction of the Gp0.080®M W (By GYTWV0 0O qBY di)J) INBHBEPDEEOR . T 0E06! TjCEIEEE,



